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- Date: 3/24/61
Transmit the following in :
Via _ AIRTEL .
’ TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-2914) (92-2918) "
. ' - : f-.:a“‘:,}
FROM: SAC, PITTSBURGH (92-236)(92-228) \\
SUBJECT: GABRIEL MANNARINO, aka. |
AR o -
SAMUEL MANNARINO, aka. | I
_ W
on- 3/24/61, PG 612-C advised SA THOMAS G. FORSYTH, III as follows: §&% §
During the evening of 3/21/61, one JIMMY (LNUiifrominungstown,
Ohioc, described only as about 40 years of age, 6 feet tall, B ;
medium - heavy bulld, and dark halr and complexion, dropped @_%_i
3

into the City News, 859-3rd Avenue, New Kensington, Pa., a (
numbers writing Jjoint. JIMMY asked for SAM LANZINO, a local

fence, and was told that LANZINO had not been in yet. As he ﬂ@ﬁ“
was leaving, he said that LANZINO should be told that "JIMMY ®
from Youngstown" wanted to see him and would be at the Bachelor's
Club, a MANNARINO controlled after-hours gambling-drinking ‘

joint in New Kemsington. JIMMY was driving an undescribed

car with Ohic license JTIM.

This JIMMY is supposed to be a friend of JOSEPH “RED" GIORDANO,
long-time MANNARINC assoclate-employee. Abéut six months ago,
JIMMY met LANZINO in New Kensington and held some sort

of indistinetly heard conversation regarding men's sults.

on 3/23/61, a black 1960 Cadillac sedan, bearing Pennsylvania
license 993-257, was observed by SA FORSYTH parked 1n front
i of the residence of GABRIEL MANNARINO, 540 Charles Avenue, -
L New Kensington, It was determined that this car was reglstered
S to JEAN MANNARINO, wife of GABRIEL.
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